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Malave, Erin

From: Jorge G. Blodek [jblodek@plastiform-inc.com)
Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2010 3:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

"Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

(T # M07787); (FEIN # 592515066);
has moved to a new address, indicated below:

13050 N.W. 47th Ave.
Opa Locka, FL 33054

PLEASE REGISTER OUR NEW ADDRESS IN YOUR RECORDS. EVERYTHING iELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

THANK YOU VEY MUCH.

- Jorge G. Blodek

President

PLASTIFORM, INC

13050 NW 47th Ave.
C-Dpa-Locka, FL 33054
Phone: (305)687-6700 Fax: (305)687-5917

Web: hitp:/iwww.plastifgrm-inc.com

THIS EMALH. AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the aadresses, any
disclosure. reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is striclly prohibited. If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and deleta this email. it is the policy of Plastiform, Inc. that no legally binding
statements, representations or commitments (collactively staternents) may be made by email. Any such statements must be confirmed either
by facsimile transmission or by postal mail hefora thay will have legal effect. The sender of this email is no! authorized to commit the
company in any way and the addressee is hereby notified of that fact,
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